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establishment may be initiated without prior notification for inhumane handling practices and under 
authorityof21 U.S.C. 621. 

Based on these findings, FSIS has concluded that the suspension action at Valley Meat Co., LLC, 
Establishment 07299 M, is warranted. The suspension will remain in effect until you provide 
adequate written assurances to the Denver District Office with a detailed description that all animals 
will be humanely stunned. The corrective and preventive actions should include, at the minimum 
the following: 

Provide written documentation describing the corrective actions and preventive measures that you 
will implement to prevent any future recurrence of inhumane stunning of animals at Establishment 
07299 M, including the actions to be taken to prevent animals from suffering multiple inadequate 
attempts to properly stun. 

You may appeal this action by contacting: 
Dr. Annia Tawadrous 
Executive Associate for Regulatory Operations 
USDA/FSIS/OFO 
3157 South Agriculture Building 
14th and Independence Avenue, S.W. 
Washington, DC 20250 
Phone:202-720-3697 
Fax: 202-290-3287 

In Accordance with 9 CFR 500.5 (d), you may request a hearing concerning this action by 
contacting: 

Director 
Evaluation and Enforcement Division 
Office of Program Evaluation, Enforcement, and Review 
Food Safety and Inspection Service 
United States Department of Agriculture 
Patriots Plaza III, 8'h Floor, Cubicle 93 
355 E Street, SW 
Washington, DC 20024-3221 
Phone: (202) 418-8872 
Fax number: (202) 245-5097 

Please submit all written responses to the Denver District Office. If you have any questions 
regarding this matter, you may contact the Denver District Office at 303-236-9800 

Sincerely, 
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Dr. Scott Wagner 
Deputy District Manager 
Denver District 
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